Company,

Dear Hr. Wood:-

You may perhaps be aware that
we have in comnection with our School of Commerce
a Committee on Commercial Studies, to which are
added as Assessors a few men prominent in commercial
life, who are kxind enough to give us thelr advice
in considering the subjects to be studied.

: The work is not very arduous as
the full Committee would not meet more than once
or twice a y though the agsessors are some-
times asked t rise regarding subjects akin %o
their parti susiness or interesise
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authority of the
tion to ask Jy b as Assessor for
the coming year 1d 1t w »ive me great pleasure

Corporati
if you can find it 1 do 80e

faithfully,

Also sent to:

G.H.Harris, Sun Life.

J.Te Stevens, Bk. of Montreal, Head Office.
Theodore Morgan, Esq., Henry llorgan & Sons,
F.,P.Jones, Canada Cement

Howard Murray, Aldred & Co;

Ross McMaster, Steel Co. 0of Canada.
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